TOWN OF HUME TOWN BOARD MINUTES JANUARY 10, 2024 7:00 PM

The regular monthly meeting of the Hume Town Board; Allegany County; Fillmore, New York was held at the Town of Hume Museum/Courtroom. Officials in attendance were: Supervisor Darlene Mason, Councilmen Christopher Austin(7:46), Peter Hopkins, Andy Peet, Warren Smith, and Town Clerk Dawn Bentley.

Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Mason.

Pledge of Allegiance was said by all and a moment of silence was observed.

MINUTES

Motion was made by Councilman Hopkins to accept minutes from May 8th meeting as written, Second by Councilman Smith. 4 ayes 0 noes So Carried

WATER/SEWER – Kevin Kruppner

Matt Zarbow – from Square Engineering gave a presentation on Wiscoy-Rossburg Water Project. He explained entire project as well as the funding possibilities. Questions asked and answered.

Councilman Austin arrived 7:46 pm

Motion made by Councilman Austin to hire Square Engineering for the amount not to exceed \$19,000 to complete the funding paperwork. 5 ayes 0 noes So Carried

Councilman Smith made motion to hold July 10th meeting at the Wiscoy/Rossburg Firehall @7:00 pm. Second by Councilman Hopkins. 5 ayes 0 noes So Carried

Going to be reading meters and still flushing hydrants.

Motion made by Councilman Austin, Second by Councilman Peet to pay Fineline the first payment for Wastewater Improvement Project. 5 ayes 0 noes So Carried

Daily operations are going well.

New line should be to the end of Claybed by the end of the week.

HIGHWAY – Kevin Peet

Waiting on CHIPS monies – not sure what the amount will be this year.

Looking at possibility of getting pick up off the lot instead of waiting for the one that was ordered. Kevin will get quote and bring to next meeting.

MUSEUM – Darla Indralingam

Engineer is meeting with Darlene and will have the specs for the lift shaft. Once we have them we will advertise for bids to build

JUSTICE – Darla Indralingam

Getting ready for jury trial that starts July 10, 2024

COMMUNITY FORUM

Nick Brezzniack – wanting to know status of finding out who owns property in front of his.

Kevin Margerum Code Enforement – has names and phone numbers, he will be taking care of the situation.

Carol Sonnleitner – Looking to find out where the Welcome to Fillmore sign from County Rt. 4 has gone. Kevin Peet states it is up behind Town Shed. Posts rotted off. Carol would like to get it put back and use it as a Boy Scout project. Town Board thinks that is a great idea and thanked her for her service with the Boy Scouts.

DOG CONTROL

Failed kennel inspection again

LEGAL

TOWN CLERK – Dawn Bentley

All running well

SUPERVISOR – Darlene Mason

Andrew Kinsley – County Rd 4 Bridge Project, would like to have a public information meeting, July 24th, 2024 at 7:00 pm location will be determined and advertised by Hunt Engineering who is working with Allegany County on the Bridge Rehabilitation Project.

Motion by Supervisor Mason to pay all bills, Second by Councilman Smith.

5 ayes 0 noes So Carried

Motion by Supervisor Mason to adjourn the meeting, Second by Councilman Peet.

5 ayes 0 noes So Carried

The above is true and accurate to the best of my ability.

Next meeting will be JULY 10, 2024 @ 7:00 PM; WISCOY/ROSSBURG FIRE HALL.

Dawn Bentley

Town Clerk